
 
City Attorney's Communication #2022-78 

October 27, 2021 
 
 
TO:  Bobby Bush, Senior Human Resource Analyst 
 
FROM: Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Paralegal 
 
VIA:  Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 
 
RE: Ordinance Amending Section 34.107, Position Classification Plan 
 
 
Pursuant to your e-mail request of October 26, 2021, attached please find the following form of 
Ordinance captioned as follows: 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 34, “CITY POLICY,” OF THE CITY OF 
POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
AMENDING SECTION 34.107, “POSITION 
CLASSIFICATION PLAN,” BY RECLASSIFYING 
CERTAIN POSITIONS, BY CREATING A POSITION AND 
BY INCREASING THE INCENTIVE PAY FOR 
LIFEGUARDS CERTIFIED AS EMT’S; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Please carefully review the ordinance to ensure that it meets with your request. 
 
 
 
       /s/       
      JILL R. MESOJEDEC 
 
/jrm 
l:cor/persnl/2022-78 
 
Attachment 


